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To,
The Additional Chief Secretary,
Government of Haryana,
Haryana Civil Secretariat,
Sector-1, Chandigarh

Sub:- Diversion of 0.3041 ha. of forest land for construction Const. of LILO of 132 KV on D/C
tower Transmission line from 400KV D/C S/Stn. Dhanonda to 132 kv S/S Kanina
through various strip forests and private land under Forest Division & District in
Mahendergarh, Haryana.(Online proposal no. FP/HR/TRANS/155043/2022)-reg.

Sir,

I am directed to the State Government of Haryana’s letter no. 1597-d-4-2024/3388 dated
28.06.2024, submitting the above mentioned proposal seeking prior approval of the Central
Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and to say that examination of the proposal
in the Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Chandigarh revealed that the instant proposal involves violation
and User agency had applied for FC clearance on 11.05.2022 and violation report was issued on
16.05.2023. In view of the violation report and facts therein, the violation has been carried out while
the FC proposal is under consideration, therefore, the activities carried out are violation of the Van
(Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980. Accordingly, the violation need to be dealt as per

the provisions under the Para 1.16 (ii) of the Consolidated Guidelines issued under the Van
(Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980 and following action are proposed:

a) State Government will initiate disciplinary action against the official concerned for not being
able to prevent use of forest land for non-forestry purpose without prior approval of
Government of India.

b) User Agency responsible for violation shall be prosecuted under relevant local Act of the
State and/or Central Act for unauthorized use of forest land without the permission of State
authority.

In view of the above, the State Government is requested to send detailed report on the action
taken as per Para (a) & (b) to this office for further consideration of the matter.

This issue with the approval of the DDGF (Central), MoEF&CC, RO, Chandigarh.

Yours faithfully
Signed by Raja Ram Singh sd,-
DIGF (Central)
Copy to:
i. The PCCF (HoFF), Govt. of Haryana, State Forest Department, Van Bhawan, Sector-6 Panchkula,
Haryana.

ii. The APPCF (Nodal Officer), Govt. of Haryana, State Forest Department, Van Bhawan, Sector-6
Panchkula, Haryana
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